Meston College of Fducation

(Autonomous) Royapettah, Chennai – 600 014.

Internal Quality Assurance Cell

Minutes of the meeting of 33rd Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) of Meston College of Education held in Media Centre at 03.00 p.m. on Thursday, 20th April, 2023.

Members Present:

- 1) Dr. N. VIJAYAN, President, MEDA.(Management Representative)
- 2) Rev. Fr. LOURDUSAMY SUSAI, SDB. Secretary, MEDA (Senior Administrative Officer)
- 3) Dr.(Mrs.) LILLY THIYANAMANI STUART (Representative from Local Society)
- 4) Dr. ASIR JULIUS, (Nominee from Alumni)
- 5) Mr. V.DIPSON ROY, Head Master, Wesley Higher Secondary School, Chennai (Nominee from Stakeholders)
- 6) Dr. (Mrs.) C. SHERINE VINOCA SNEHALATHA Principal, Meston College of Education (Chairperson of IQAC)
- 7) Mr. D. ARNOLD ROBINSON, Assistant Professor of Biological Science (Co-ordinator of IQAC)
- 8) Dr. P. EUGENE MICHAEL, Assistant Professor of Mathematics
- 9) Dr. G. JEMIMA Co-ordinator of Extension Services Department
- 10) Dr. (Mrs.) J. JOHNSI PRIYA Assistant Professor in Education
- 11) Mrs. J. BEULAH KIRUBA Assistant Professor of History
- 12) Dr.(Mrs.) C. JEBA EVANGELINE Assistant Professor of Physical Science
- 13) Dr.(Mrs.) A. JEYANTHA MARY Assistant Professor in Education
- 14) Mr. R. RUBAN JOHN THOMAS Director of Physical Education
- 15) Mr. M. KUMARESAN Office Superintendent
- 16) Mr. E. MOULY Student Representative
- 17) Ms. S.MERACLIN ENSLATA Student Representative

The meeting began with a prayer by Rev. Fr. Lourdusamy Susai, SDB, Secretary, Meston Education and Development Association, followed by the proceedings of the meeting.

The Principal welcomed the members of the Internal Quality Assurance Cell.

The Leave of absence received from Er. Joseph Reginald Isaac, Tresurer, MEDA (Nominee from Employers), Mr. Rex Paul, Chairman of Rex Educational Trust, (Nominee from Industrialist) and Mrs. R. Sophia, Librarian, were recorded.

161/2023 Confirmation of Minutes of 32nd Internal Quality Assurance Cell meeting

The minutes of the previous 32st Internal Quality Assurance Cell Meeting held on Friday, 22nd July, 2022 were confirmed.

162/2023 Action taken based on the recommendations of the previous meeting.

The following aspects had been carried out, based on the plan of action proposed in the last Internal Quality Assurance Cell meeting.

- > Preliminary and Documentation work related to MOU with Tamil Nadu Open University is completed.
- College website had been upgraded.
- ➤ The Initial step for having tie up with our sister institution has been taken by sending our students for observation in the first year for a period of ten days. Awareness Programme on the theme "Alcohol and Drug Abuse" for Wesley Higher Secondary and Emma Foulger Matriculation Higher Secondary School was conducted by Health and Fitness Club on 25th January, 2023.
- > Some of the Research Publication of our staff have been published and some have submitted and waiting for their papers to be published.
- > The Free online mode of teaching or Spoken English by the British Council has been ceased. Now, they charge more for the offline made of teaching.
- Year wise Practical Examination is implemented.
- Open Book examination in internal class test is initiated.
- ➤ In this academic year subjective books for self learning are brought for Rs.74,782/- and Research journals have been brought for Rs.1,38,766/-.
- > All pedagogy staff included "Value Inculcation column" in the preparation of lesson.

163/2023 Report of the college Activities From August to 20th April, 2023

NEW STEPPING STONE

With the abundant blessings of our Lord Almighty, we entered into the new academic year 2022 - 2023. After successfully completing the first two semesters the First Year B.Ed. Students of 2021 – 2023 batch entered into Second Year (III Semester) on 8th August, 2022. On this auspicious day theAnnual Staff Retreat was conducted at 10.30 a.m. in the Media centre. Rev. Dr. Jernous Edwin, The Transformation Church, HIS Ministries, Poonamallee, Chennai shared the Word of God.

INDUCTION PROGRAMME

The freshers of 2022-2024 batch stepped into the college as new entrants on 20th October, 2022. Induction programme was conducted for the fresher's for a period of 7 days from 26th October, 2022 to 03rd November, 2022. **Rev. Fr. LourdusamySusai,** Secretary, Meston Education and Development Association (MEDA), Chennai – 600 014 delivered the Inaugural Address.

- During the Induction Programme, a Guest Lecture was given by an eminent Person on the theme "Essential Character Qualities" was delivered by Mr. Dipson Roy, Head Master, Wesley Higher Secondary School, Royapettah, Chennai 600 014 on 29th October, 2022.
- A Guest Lecture by Management Personnel was delivered by Er. S. Reginald Issac, Treasurer, Meston Education and Development Association (MEDA), Chennai 600 014 on 31st October, 2022.
- Best Alumni Talk was delivered by Mr. J. Robinson, Member, Board of Studies of Meston College of Education & Principal, KaligiRanganathan Matriculation Higher Secondary School, Ayanavaram, Chennai - 600 023 on the topic "Memories of Meston" on 03rd November, 2022.
- Guest Lecture on the topic "Universal Human Value (UHV) I, Harmony with Human
 Self" was delivered by Mr. D. Arnold Robinson on 28th October, 2022.

- Lectures on the topic "Teacher Trainee and Information Technology" were delivered by Dr. (Mrs.) J. JohnsiPriya and Mr. J. Antoni Santhaseelan on 28th October, 2022.
- Guest Lecture on the topic "Universal Human Value (UHV) II Harmony with Family" was shared by **Dr. (Mrs.) C. SherineVinocaSnehalatha, Principal** on 31st October, 2022.
- "Universal Human Value (UHV) III Harmony with Society" was delivered by Mrs.
 J. Beulah Kirubaon 01st November, 2022.
- Guest Lecture on the topic "Universal Human Value (UHV) IV Harmony with Nature" was delivered by **Mr. J. Antoni Santhaseelan** on 1st November, 2022.
- A session on "Universal Human Value (UHV) V was concluded by Mr. D. Arnold
 Robinson on 03rd November, 2022.
- Senior Student Talks were given by Mr. Samuel, J. K, Ms. Aathira Mohan and Mr. P. Suraj Kannan on 03rd November, 2022.

In our onward journey towards academic excellence, we assess the students' strength and weakness in academics and identify the teaching aptitude by conducting various types of tests.

MINI TEACHING AND DEMONSTRATION CLASSES FOR THE NEW ENTRANTS

An orientation programme on Mini Teaching for I year B.Ed. (2022 – 2024 batch) was conducted by **Dr. P. Eugene Michael,** Assistant Professor of Mathematics on 07th November, 2022. **Video graphed mini teaching and feedback session** for the I year B.Ed. students (2022 – 2024) was held from November 07, 2022 to December 15, 2022.

CITIZENSHIP TRAINING CAMP

Citizenship Training Camp for I Year B.Ed. Students (2021-2023 batch) was held from 21^{st} to 25^{th} November, 2022 at Don Bosco College of Agriculture (DBCA), Sagayathottam, Takkolam, Ranipet District $-631\ 151$.

- Inauguration took place at DBCA Auditorium, **Rev. Fr. Arockiasamy, SDB,** Rector, Don Bosco College of Agriculture, Takkolam delivered the inaugural address on 21st November, 2022.
- > On Day 2, Session 1, **Dr. K. Sekar,** Ph.D., Principal, DBCA, Takkolam gave a lecture on the topic "Roof Top & Home Garden",
- On Day 2, Session 2, **Dr. DakshanaMoorthy,** Assitant Professor, Department of Agricultural Extension and Communication, DBCA, Takkolam gave a informative lecture on the topic "Technological Advancements and Practices in Technopedagogy".
- > On Day 2, Out Reach Activity 1, Awareness Rally on Literacy, at UriyurKuppam Village and Out Reach Activity 2, RCM School Programme at UriyurKuppam Village on 22nd November, 2022.
- On Day 3, Session 3 **Rev. Fr. Arockiasamy, SDB,** Rector, Don Bosco College of Agriculture, Takkolam delivered an informative lecture on the topic "Emerging Trends in Counselling",
- On Day 3, Session 4 **Rev.Dr. Maria Soosai, SDB,** Secretary, Donbosco College of Agriculture, Takkolam delivered a enthralling lecture on the topic 'Motivational Talk'. On Day 3, Out Reach Activity 3, Awareness Rally on Health and Hygiene at Anaikataaputhur Village and Out Reach Activity 4, Cultural Programme and Awareness Programme to Kids, Anaikataaputhur Village on 23rd November, 2022.
- On Day 4, Session 5, **Rev. Fr. Devaraj, SDB,** Director, Sagayathottam Institute of Agriculture and Rural Development (SIARD), Sagayathottam delivered an innovative lecture on the topic "Nature Farming".
- ➤ On Day 4, Session 6, **Mr. M. Sathish Rayan,** Assistant Professor (Pre Law) Government Law College, Vellore delivered a enrobing lecture on the topic "Legal Awareness for Teachers".
- > On Day 4, Out Reach Activity 5, Awareness Programmeon "Ill effects of Internet and Social Media" at Don Bosco Higher Secondary School, Sagayathottam and Camp song session was handled by **Dr. P. Eugene Michael,** Assistant Professor of Mathematics, MCE.

- > On Day 4, Camp Fire was inaugurated by **Dr. (Mrs.) C. Sherine Vinoca Snehalatha,** Principal, MCE followed by Cultural programme by students on 24th November, 2022.
- ➤ On Day 5, Out Reach Activity 6, at Agro Forestry, DBCA, Takkolam "A Field Visit". The Valedictory programme was held at DBCA Auditorium and the Valedictory address was delivered **Dr. K. Sekar, Ph.D.** Principal & Expert in Horticulture, DBCA, Takkolam on 25th November, 2022.

PARENT TEACHER ASSOCIATION MEETING

Parent Teacher Association (PTA) meeting was held on 03rd December, 2022. Parents gave suggestions regarding the improvement of our college. They interacted with respective teachers. New office bearers were unanimously elected for this academic year (2022 – 2023). Mr. Rajendran F/O Ms. R. Rajathi (I year English), Mrs. HajeeraBanu M/O Ms. A. Neelufur Mariam (I year Physical Science) and Mrs. Vanitha M/O Mr. A. Vimal (I Year Physical Science) were elected as President, Vice – President and Treasurer of PTA respectively.

INTERNSHIP / OBSERVATION

With the permission of the Chief Educational Officer, our Second year B.Ed. students had the privilege to complete their internshipwith 18 different esteemed institutions in the vicinity of city from 08th August, 2022 to 12th December, 2022.

Our **First year B.Ed. students** were sent to 16 schools for **Observation Classes** from 21st February to 28th February, 2023.

DEMONSTRATION CLASSES

To make our student-teachers understand the art of teaching, demo classes were organized by all the departments of our college.

Department	Level	Date	Topic	Name of the Resource Person
Mallagartia	Level I	2.03.2023	'LSA & TSA of cube ad Cubiod' (7 th & 8 th Std)	Mr. Nirmal Raj, B.T. Assistant (Mathematics), Emma Foulger Mat. Hr. Sec. School, Royapettah, Chennai – 14.
Mathematics	Level II	6.03.2023	'Sets and Quadrilateral Family' (11 th & 12 th Std)	Mrs. Debhoral, P.G. Assistant (Mathematics), Wesley Higher Secondary School, Royapettah, Chennai – 14.
Biological	Level I	10.03.2023	Mendelin Hybrid Cross (8 th Std)	Mr. S. Immanuel, PG Assistant (Zoology), Loyala Matriculation Hr. Sec. School, SP Nagar New Town, Cheyyur, Chengalpattu.
Science	Level II	10.03.2023	ABO Blood Grouping (9 th Std)	Mr. S. Immanuel, PG Assistant (Zoology), Loyala Matriculation Hr. Sec. School, SP Nagar New Town, Cheyyur, Chengalpattu.
Physical	Level I	13.03.2023	'Periodic Table' (9 th Std)	Mr. J. Marshal, B.T. Assistant (Science), Wesley Higher Secondary School, Royapettah, Chennai – 14.
Science	Level II	3.03.2023	'Heat and Thermodynamics' (11 th Std)	Ms. G.G. Sri Suvetha, P.G. Assistant (Physics), General Cariappa Higher Secondary School, Saligramam, Chennai – 31.
History	Level I	25.03.2023	`Disaster Management' (7 th Std)	Mrs. Samundeewari, B. T. Assistant, Wesley Higher Secondary School, Royapettah, Chennai – 14.
	Level II	14.03.2023	'Colonization' (10 th Std)	Mr. Santhosh Moses, B. T. Assistant, Wesley Hr. Sec. School, Royapettah, Chennai-14.
English	Level I	20.03.2023	Friendship (8th std.)	Mrs. Anita Ruban Teacher MCC Hr. Sec. School, Chetpet.
LIIGIISII	Level II	20.03.2023	The first flight (10 th Std)	Mrs. Anita Ruban Teacher MCC Hr. Sec. School, Chetpet.

THEORY AND PRACTICAL EXAMINATIONS

III Semester B.Ed. Model Examinations (2021 – 2023 Batch) were held from 14th& 15th December, 2022. III Semester B.Ed. Examinations (2021 – 2023 Batch) were held from 20th & 21st December, 2022.

I Semester B.Ed. Model Examination (2022 – 2024 Batch) was held from 30th January, 2023 to 04th February, 2023. I Semester B.Ed. Examination (2022 – 2024 Batch) was held from 13th to 18th February, 2022.

III & IV Semester B.Ed. Practical Examination (2021 – 2023 Batch) was held on 28th of March, 2023.

I & II Semester B.Ed. Practical Examination (2021 – 2023 Batch) was held on the 28th of March, 2023.

IV Semester B.Ed. Theory Examination (2021-2023 Batch) is started on 18.04.2023 and it will come to end on 26.04.2023.

ORIENTATION PRORAMMES ORGANISED

- Rev. Fr. LourdusamySusai, SDB, Secretary, MEDA gave Orientation on Work
 Culture to our teaching and non-teaching staff on 12th September, 2022.
- Orientation onMassive Open Online Course (MOOC) was given by Dr. (Mrs.)
 C. Jeba Evangeline, Assistant Professor of Physical Science to I year B.Ed. Students
 (2022 2024 batch) on 30th November, 2022.
- Orientation on 'Preparation to Semester Examinations' by Dr. P. Eugene Michael, Assistant Professor of Mathematics to I year B.Ed. Students (2022 – 2024 batch) on 11th February, 2023.
- **Orientation aboutTET/ TRB/ TNPSC** was given by Mr. Varatharajan, Dhosth Academy, Chennai on 24th January, 2023.

- **Orientation on E-content preparation** for I year students (2022-2024 batch) given by Dr. D. Arnold Robinson, Assistant Professor of Biological Science, Mrs. J. Beulah Kiruba, Assistant Professor of History and Dr. (Mrs.) A. Jeyantha Mary, Assistant Professor of Education on 02nd March, 2023.
- **Orientation and Inauguration of Intra Mural Sports Competitions**was done by Dr. (Mrs.) C. SherineVinocaSnehalatha, Principal on 6th March, 2023.
- Orientation on TLM Preparation records was given by Dr. P. Eugene Michael, Assistant Professor of Mathematics on 6th March, 2023.

GUEST LECTURES AND PROGRAMMES

A Special talk on "Career Guidance" was delivered by **Dr. Mohan Kumar,** Academic Co-ordinator PGT in Biology & Psychology, RISHS International School, Poonamallee, Chennai on 28th December, 2022.

'CCTV training programme for evidence' for non-teaching staff of our college on 28th December, 2022.

Youth Red Cross (YRC) of our college organized a one-day training programme on "First Aid" on 21st January, 2022, for first year B. Ed. Students (2022-2024 batch).

Mr. Palanivel, First Aid Trainer & Secretary, Indian Red Cross Society, Amainjakarai, Chennai acted as the resource person for the above said programme.

Health and Fitness Club of our college organized an awareness programme on the theme "Alcohol and Drug Abuse" for school children's of Wesley Higher Secondary School and Emma Foulger Matric Higher Secondary School on 25th January, 2023. Mr. R. Ruban John Thomas, Director of Physical Education monitored the events.

One Day Certificate Course for II Year B.Ed. students (2021 – 2023 batch) was trained by Mr. George Purushothaman, MTTE certificate Trainer, Arakkonam on 17th February, 2023.

INAUGURATION OF NEW CLUB

Anti-Drug Club was inaugurated by our Principal. Dr. (Mrs.) C. Jeba Evangeline, Mrs. J. Beulah Kiruba and Mr. R. Ruban John Thomas, in charges of the cluborganized various club activities. The I year B.Ed. students (2022 – 2024) performed several activities related to the theme of the club on 30th December, 2022.

OBSERVANCE OF SPECIAL DAYS

- ❖ World Population Day was observed on 11th July, 2022. Mrs. J. Beulah Kiruba, Assistant Professor of History delivered a lecture about Population Crisis. A puppet show and special debate were performed by our students.
- ❖ National Mathematics Day was celebrated on 22nd December, 2022. Students actively participated in Quiz and other programmes were conducted related to Mathematics.
- ❖ National Consumer Rights Day was observed on 23rd December, 2022. Our I year B.Ed. Student (2022-2024 batch) Mr. E. Mouly (Maths Department) delivered a lecture about Consumer Rights.
- ❖ Children's Day was celebrated in our college on 14th November, 2022. Chocolates have been distributed to all the teacher trainee's.
- ❖ The college celebrated the Constitution Day and conducted Essay writing competition on the topic 'My India My Pride' on 29th November, 2022. Mr. Ajith Christy, First Year B.Ed. student, Department of History, spoke about the constitution and a video presentation was shown to all students.
- Our college observed National Voters Day, Mrs. Beulah Kiruba, Asst Prof of History organized few events. Mr. Manoj, of Phy. Science Dept. spoke about importance & rights of voting on 25th January, 2023.

- Our college observed **World Grammar Day** and the department of English organized a Ouiz Competition.
- Women's Cell of our College celebrated Women's Day in our college on 8th March, 2023. Dr. SarithaDamodharan, Radiation Oncologist, Billroth Hospitals (Ltd.), Chennai was the chief guest of the programme and delivered the chief guest address to our B.Ed. Students on the theme "Cancer Awareness".

REMARKABLE VISITS

- Our B.Ed. first year students went for the Science Exhibition organized by Lady Willingdon Institute of Advanced Study in Education on 16th June, 2022.
- ➤ Our first year B.Ed. students visited Science Expo on "Combating Climate Change with Technology" at Wesley Higher Secondary School, Royapettah, Chennai on 02nd December, 2022. Our Principal Dr. (Mrs.) C. SherineVinocaSnehalatha was the Chief Guest and she delivered the special address.
- Our first year B.Ed. Students (2022-2024 batch) visited the **Government Museum**, Egmore, Chennai and observed various galleries. Accompanied by Dr. P. Eugene Michael, Assistant Professor of Mathematics and Mr. R. Ruban John Thomas, Director of Physical Education on 27th December, 2022.
- ➤ Our first- & second-year students of B.Ed. degree programme, visited the **Photo Exhibition Gallery** in observance of 50th Anniversary of Thiru. Rajaji atAnna

 Centenary Library, Kotturpuram, Chennai accompanied by Dr. P. Eugene Michael,

 Assistant Professor of Mathematics on 29th December, 2022.

INSTITUTIONAL VISITS

➢ II Year B.Ed. Students (2021 – 2023 batch) 12 in number staff 8 in number, visited Shri. Aurobindo International Centre for Education, Pondicherry, French Institute of Pondicherry and School of Education, Pondicherry University on 24th February, 2023.

- ➤ II Year B.Ed. Students (2021 2023 batch) visited **The Good Samaritan School, JasolaVihar, New Delhi** on 25th February, 2023 during their Educational Tour.
- ➤ Our I year B.Ed. Students (2022 2024 batch) visited The Shri Ram Universal School, Perambur, Chennai 600 012 on 14th March, 2023.
- ➤ Our I year B.Ed. Students (2022 2024 batch) visited **Sri Chaitanya Techno School,**Mandavelipakkam, Chennai 600 028 on 15th March, 2023.

PROGRAMMES ATTENDED BY OUR STUDENTS

- ➤ Our I year B.Ed. Students (2022 2024 batch) attended a consultation on "Promotion of Youth Advocates for children (YA4C) towards ending violence against children" organized by Department of Social Welfare and Women Empowerment, Govt. of Tamil Nadu by celebrating "International Human Rights Day" 2022 at "Tamil Nadu Teacher's Education University" Karapakkam, Chennai on 15th December, 2022.
- ➤ Our Hostel Students attended Christmas Celebrations organized by YMCA Royapettah. Mr. T.N. Santhosh Kumar, Chairman, Boys Activities Committee was the Guest of Honour of the above function which was held on 22nd December, 2022.
- ➤ The representative of II-year B.Ed. Students (2021 2023 batch) from each department attended the Workshops on "Film appreciation and adaptation", "Technical writing", "Tamil KalviyumVelaivaaipum", "Academic writing & Journalistic writing" at DG Vaishnav College, Pachiappas College, Dr. M.G.R. Janaki Women's Arts and Science College and Loyola College on 5th January, 2023.
- ➤ Our I & II year B.Ed. Students (2021 2023 batch & 2022 2024 batch) attended a workshop on "How to handle gas cylinders?" organized by "energy management" under Swattcha Action Plan. Mr. K.T.S. Raja, proprietor of KTS Agencies was the resource person for the above event held on 17th February, 2023.

An **Awareness on Child Abuse Program** was held in our college. Our Hon'ble Chief Minister of Tamil Nadu Mr. M. K. Stalin addressed the students about child safety, prevention and helpline department through recorded video on 15th November, 2022.

OATH TAKING EVENTS

- An oath on Teachers Accountability was taken by our I year B.Ed. Students
 (2022 2024 batch) on the first day of micro-teaching sessions, which was
 administered by ourPrincipal, Dr. (Mrs.)C. SherineVinocaSnehalatha on 07th
 November, 2022.
- An oath was taken by our B.Ed. Students for the 'Launch of Drug Free Tamil
 Nadu on "Drive Against Drugs" held on 11th August, 2022.
- The "**Social Justice Day**" **pledge** was taken by our students to observe the birthday of ThanthaiPeriyar on 17th September, 2022.
- Our college observed National Voters Day, special oath was administered by Mr.
 Ruban John Thomas, Physical Education Director on 25th January, 2023.

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

- To inculcate the dignity of labour among our students, community work had been arranged. The B.Ed. I &II year teacher trainees have been given an exposure to community work. Our students cleaned the Meston Hostel Campus on 16th March, 2023.
- To promote social commitment, social service is undertaken atMeston
 Educational Rehabilitation and Research Centre (MERRC) for the mentally
 challenged children in Muttukadu by our B.Ed. students on every weekend, under
 the supervision of the Dr. Mrs. G. Jemima, Co-ordinator of Extension Services
 Department.

 To help and develop the habit to work among the students to community, and encourage community thinking, increase awareness of scientific advancement and develop a scientific outlook **Socially Useful Productive Work (SUPW)** was added in the B.Ed. curriculum. Our student under the supervision of staff, they prepared various items like NannariSarbath, GulabJamun, Phenyl and Washing Powder.

(A) EXTENSION SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Extension Services Department (ESD) of our college organized the following

programmes.

S.	Name of the Resource	Topic	Target group	Date
No.	person	_		
1.	Mrs. D. ETHEL NINA JOYS, M.A., M.Phil., M.Ed., Pedagogical Trainer, Oxford University Press & Former Educator, Schram Academy, Chennai	'Pedagogical Approach towards Social Science'	6 th to 10 th Social Science Teachers	22 nd July, 2022
2.	Mrs. Rebecca Juliet, Co-founder, Acasa Learning Solutions Pvt. Ltd., Dubai	Corporate Consort	Middle School Teachers	28 th September, 2022
3.	Dr. D. DAVID STANLEY, Assistant Professor of Tamil & Dean of Students, Loyola College, Chennai – 600 034	"Role of Tamil Teachers in the overall personality development of students"	Middle School Tamil Teachers	30 th November, 2022
4.	Consortium in collaboration with Curriculum Development Cell @ 3 pm	New Education Policy	Meston Teaching Faculty	28 th January 2023
5.	Group Discussion in collaboration with Curriculum Development Cell @ 4 pm	State Education Policy	Meston Teaching Faculty	28 th January 2023
6.	Mrs. ThulasiManogaran, CEO of Giant Leap, Heal Your Life Teacher (Louise Hay Philosophy), CBT EI & NLP Practitioner, Grief & Student Counselor, Chennai	Emotional Intelligence for Teachers	School Teachers	2 nd March, 2023

FUNCTIONS AND CELEBRATIONS

Independence Day was celebrated and Dr. (Mrs.) C. Sherine Vinoca Snehalatha, Principal hoisted the National Flag on this auspicious occasion on 15th August, 2022. Our college organized pre-celebration programme for 75th Year of Independence on 26th January, 2023.

Investiture Ceremony was held and the Chief guest Dr. Vijayan President, MEDA administered the Oath. Guests of the ceremony were Major. E. S. Daniel Gunanithi I.A.S. (Retd.) Vice-President, Rev. Fr. LourdusamySusai, SDB Secretary, Er. S. Joseph Reginald Isaac Treasurer on 19th November 2022.

Teacher's Day Programme was held on 03rd September2022. Dr. R. Asir Julius, Ph.D. Assistant Professor, SCERT, Chennai – 600 006 served as chief guest and delivered the teacher's day address. Our students performed various cultural events.

On the eve of **Founder's Day, A Thanks Giving Service** was held on 3rd December, 2022 in order to commemorate the birth anniversary of our founder principal Rev. T.R. Foulger. On this auspicious occasion, **Pastor R. Christopher Arulanand,**FounderEl – Bethel Bible College, Royapuram, Chennai – 600 013 shared the Lord's Message.

Meston Ecumenical Christmas Carols 2022 was organized by our College on 17th December, 2022. Evangelist Freddy Joseph acted as the Chief guest of this special occasion and delivered the Christmas message. Praise & Worship was conducted by Bro. Benny John Joseph. The following colleges performed various cultural programmes.

- 1. Madras Christian College (MCC), Tambaram,
- 2. Stella Matituna College of Education, Ashok Nagar,
- 3. Loyola College of Education, Nungambakkam,
- 4. CSI New Bigin College of Education, Mylapore
- 5. AnnaiVelankanni College, Saidapet.

Special Events like Christmas Carols, Classical Dance, Mime and Skit were performed by students.

Christmas Day Celebration was held in **Meston hostel** on 21st December, 2022. Bro. Charles Moni shared the Christmas Message. Special Programmes like Christmas carols and Dance were performed by the hostellers.

TamizharThirunaal (Pongal) was celebrated in our college on 13th January, 2023. Ms. Mercy Chithra, New Reader, Kalaignar Television delivered the chief guest address and distributed prizes.

Republic Day was celebrated in our Collegeon 26th January, 2023.**Dr. (Mrs.) C. SherineVinocaSnehalatha, Principal** hoisted the National Flag and gave the wishes in her Republic day Speech. Our staff and students performed various events on that day.

85th **Annual Sports Day** was celebrated on 01st April, 2023. **Dr. Johnson Premkumaar,** Principal(i/c) YMCA College of Physical Education, Chennai was the chief guest and declared the sports meet open. Rev. Fr. LourdusamySusai, SDB, Secretary, MEDA, The Chief guest and the Principal distributed the Prizes and Trophies for the Winners.

85th Annual Day was celebrated on 03rdApril, 2023. **Dr. Ravanan,**Regional Joint Director, Department of Higher Education, Chennai Region was the chief guest and deliverdedthe Chief Guest address. Dr. N. Viayan, PhD. President, MEDA felicitated the gathering. Rev. Fr. LourdusamySusai, SDB, Secretary, MEDA, Prayed and blessed the students. Our Principal Dr. Mrs. C. SherineVinocaSnehalatha, Welcomed the dignitaries and audience. She presented the report of the college. Er. Jawahar, Former Tresurer, MEDA and Mrs. Sugitha, Dean, MERRC graced the function. The Chief guest and other dignitaries distributed the Prizes and Trophies to the Winners of academic and other activities. Our students performed marvelous cultural treat to the audience. The day came to an end with the vote of thanks by Dr. D. Arnold Robinson, Assistant Professor of Biological Science followed by the National Anthem.

Farewell Blessings(Day) were given to 2021-23 Batch students on 15th April 2023 by our Secretary, Rev. Fr. LourdusamySusai, SDB, Our Principal, Dr. Mrs. C. SherineVinocaSnehalatha and Staff. Students of 2022-24 Batch organized the programme well, special lunch was served to show the love and gratitude.

STUDENTS SUPPORTIVE ACTIVITIES:

Mentor - Mentee meeting for both I Year B.Ed. (2022 – 2024 batch) and II Year B.Ed. (2021 – 2023 batch) was organized on 23rd March, 2023.

TET coaching classes was given to II-year B.Ed. students (2021-2023 batch) for the subjects Tamil, English, Mathematics, Psychology, Physics, Chemistry, Biology, History, Geography, Civics and Economics by various subject experts from Dhosth Academy, chennai from 30th January to 15th February, 2023.

Students Extra Empowerment Courses: Add on courses such as Life Skills Education, Parental Counselling, Communicative English and School Management are being conducted effectively in our college.

EDUCATIONAL TOUR

- All India Educational Tour to Agra, Jaipur and New Delhi was arranged for II year B.Ed. (2021-2023 batch) from 20th February, 2023 to 28th February 2023. 62 students and 8 staff participated in the tour. They visited Taj Mahal, Agra Fort, City Palace, Jantar – Mantar, Hawa Mahal, Albert Museum, Birla Mandir, Jal Mahal, Amber Fort, QutubMinar, Raj Ghat, Indira Gandhi Memorial, Red Fort, Teen MurtiBhavan and India Gate.
- ➤ The students who were unable to attend All India Educational Tour went for One Day Study Tour to Pondicherry on 24th February, 2023. 12 Students and 7 staff participated in the tour.

SUBJECT ASSOCIATION MEETINGS

Each department has an Association to provide ample opportunities for our students to excel, not only in academics, but also in co-curricular and extracurricular activities. Like every year, this year also the association activities helped our students by providing a platform to showcase their talents in the campus. In order to make our students to have current, perspective and realistic information in their respective subjects, Subject Association Meetings have been organized as follows:

S.No	Name of the Chief Guest	Subject	Topic	Date
1	Mr. Emmanuel F.R., Assistant Professor of Mathematics,Loyola College, Nungambakkam, Chennai - 34	Mathematics	"Living in a Math Life"	10 th March, 2023
2	Dr. V. Porcheziyan, Assistant Professor of Chemistry,Gurunanak College, Velacherry, Chennai - 42	Physical Science	"Expectation of Society from Science Teachers"	20 th March, 2023
3	Dr. V. Marappan, Assistant Professor of History, Presidency College,Chennai - 5	History	"Keezhadi - Tamil Civilization"	23 rd March, 2023
4	Dr. M. Kumar, Assistant Professor of Botany, Madras Christian College (Autonomous),Chennai.	Biological Science	"Influence of Teacher and Teaching"	24 th March, 2023
5	Mrs. Nandhini Praveen, Assistant Professor of English, Dwaraka Doss Goverdhan Doss Vaishnav College, Arunbakkam, Chennai - 106	English	"Phoenix"	25 th March, 2023

OUTREACH ACTIVITIES

➤ Our II year B.Ed. Students (2021 – 2023 batch) visited Meston Educational Rehabilitation and Research Centre (MERRC) in groups and they were accompanied by Dr. (Mrs.) G. Jemima, Co-ordinator, ESD, Mr. J. AnotniSanthaSeelan, Asst. Prof in Education and Dr. (Mrs.) N. Evelyn Thayamani, Asst. Prof in Physical Science on 21st, 28thJanuary, 11thFebruary, 18th and 25th March, 2023.

- Our teaching and non-teaching staff visited Our Lady of Lourdes Old Age Home, Muttukadu and spent their time by entertaining them with songs and snacks. A special prayer was offered for them. The Aged People shared their old memories with our staff.
- ➤ Our staff also visited Meston Educational Research and Rehabilitation Centre (MERRC), Muttukadu and spent valuable time with the mentally challenged children and provided snacks and lunch to the inmates. All our staff had a relishing time at MGM, an amusement Park on 05th September, 2022.
- ➤ Health and Fitness Club of our college organized an awareness programme on the theme "Alcohol and Drug Abuse" for school children's of Wesley Higher Secondary School and Emma Foulger Matric Higher Secondary School on 25th January, 2023. Mr. R. Ruban John Thomas, Director of Physical Education monitored the events.

VOLUNTARY SERVICES

- TNPSC Group IV Examination was conducted by the Government of Tamil Nadu having our college has the centre on 24th July, 2022.
- To inculcate Dignity of Labour, Our Students involved in the **"Mass Cleaning Campaign".** The I & II year B.Ed. students cleaned the Meston Hostel Premises and the Surroundings of Indoor Stadium on 16th and 24th respectively.

CAMPUS INTERVIEW

- **1. Sri Chaitanya Techno Schools, Chennai** visited our college for recruitment purpose on 13th March, 2023.
- **2. JRK Matriculation Higher Secondary Schools, Vadapalani, Chennai** came to our college for recruiting teachers on 13th March, 2023.
- **3. Velammal Nexus School, Mogapair East, Chennai** conducted Campus Interview in our college premises on 14th March, 2023.
- **4. Dhanish Matriculation Higher Secondary School, Ayanavaram, Chennai** conducted Campus Interview on 14th March, 2023.

- **5. Zion Group of Schools, Selaiyur, Chennai** conducted Campus Interview on 15th March, 2023.
- **6. AKT Group of Institutions, Kallakurichi**organized job fair on 15th March, 2023.
- **7. Sri Krishnaswamy Group of Schools, Chennai** conducted Campus Interview in our college campus on 16th March, 2023.
- 8. Velankanni Matriculation Silver Jubilee Higher Secondary School, Madipakkam, Chennai came to our college for recruiting teachers on 16th March, 2022.
- **9. T.A.R'S School, Anaparthi, Andhra Pradesh** conducted Campus Interview in our college premises on 17th March, 2023.
- **10. Orchid International School** conducted the campus Interview for our B.Ed. student's online mode on 24th March, 2023

STUDENTS PROFICIENCY IN VARIOUS PROGRAMMES / COMPETITIONS

- Ms. Arunthathi (II year B.Ed.) participated in the elocution competition organized by Tamil department, department of Collegiate education in the campus of Bharathi Women's College, Chennai-108 on 15th September, 2022.
- Ms. L. Saranya (I year B.Ed.) and Ms. R. Rajathi (I year B.Ed.) participated in the Essay Writing Competition conducted by The Vigilance Awareness Cell, Directorate of Vigilance & Anti – Corruption, Alandur, Chennai-16 on 3rd November, 2022.
- Mr. S. Jeyachandran (I year B.Ed.) and Ms. Jose Kalaiarasan (I year B.Ed.)
 participated in the elocution competition organized by Tamil Department,
 Department of Collegiate Education in the campus of Queen Mary College, Chennai
 on 11th November, 2022. Mr. S. Jeyachandran (I year B.Ed.) got 3rd place and
 cash award of Rs. 2000/-

- Ms. ShajeelaShamreen (English) II year participated in the Essay-writing Competition and Ms. Leo Jelanci. R (English) II year participated in the Dance Competition – Centennial Blaze – State Cultural Meet organized by St. Christopher's College of Education held on 11-02-2023.
- Our FirstYear B.Ed. Students participated in the Tamil traditional and cultural Seminar
 -"MaaperumTamizhKanavu" held at Ethiraj College on 17th March, 2023.
 Mrs. Nandhini (First Year-English) and Mr. P. Vijay (Second Year-Mathematics) participated in the speech Competition.
- Our first year students, Mr. Jayachandran and Mrs. Keerthi participated in the inauguration programme of the Elocution Competition-2023 organized by Tamil Nadu State Minority Commission at The New College, Chennai-14

PROGRAMMES ORGANIZED BY CURRICULUM DEVELOPMENT CELL

A Workshop on "Question Bank Preparation" for the revised syllabus 2022 – 2023" organized by Curriculum Development Cell (CDC) was held in 2 phases. Phase – 1: Question Preparation by Staff from 11th to 31st August, 2023. Phase – 2: Question Validation by experts on 3rd September, 2022. Dr. (Mrs.) Vasanthi, Dr. Mohan Kumar and Dr. (Mrs.) Kabila Shobini served as the experts for validation of questions.

As per the suggestions of Internal Quality Assurance Cell, Curriculum and Development Cell of our College organizes**Meston Staff Quality Circle** (MSQC) from the academic year2021 – 2022. In continuation of the last academic year the following staff handled their sessions.

• Mr. J. Antoni SanthaSeelan, Assistant Professor of Education shared his views on "Game Based Learning" on 20th July, 2022.

- Mrs. R. Sophia, Librarian delivered a lecture on "The power of reading" on 17th August, 2022.
- Dr. (Mrs.) A. Gayatri, Assistant Professor of English shared her views on "Value Education" on 14th September, 2022.
- Dr. (Mrs.) N. Evelyn Thayamani, Assistant Professor of Physical Science delivered a lecture on the topic "Classroom Interaction Analysis" on 17th November, 2022.

ACADEMIC REVIEW CORE COMMITTEES

The **Board of Studies** meeting was conducted on 7th September, 2022. The 21st**Academic Council** was conducted on 16th September, 2022. **Finance committee** meeting was conducted on 16th May, 2022. The **Governing Body meeting** was conducted on 8th February, 2023. The 32nd **IQAC meeting** for the sustainable quality enhancement of our institution was held on 22nd July, 2022.

NAAC SSR SUBMISSION AND CLEARING PREQUALIFIED STAGE:

The submission of NAAC report was prioritized and all the staff had sleepless nights to get it done. By the grace of God, we were able to submit the Self Study Report (SSR) on 16th February 2023. Our institution has cleared the pre-qualification stage set by NAAC for accreditation and paid the second level payment and logistic fees for further Peer Team Visit.

FACULTY CAPACITY ENHANCEMENT

Mr. D. Arnold Robinson, Assistant Professor of Biological Science, Dr. (Mrs.) G. Jemima, Co-ordinator, Extension Services Department and Dr. (Mrs.) A. Jeyantha Mary attended a one-day workshop on "Nuances on Documentation Process: Research Proposal, NAAC & NIRF organized by Tamil Nadu State Council For Higher Education (TANSCHE)" at Lady Willingdon Institute of Advanced Study in Education, Chennai – 600 005 on Wednesday 10th August, 2022 from 09.30 a.m. to 05.00 p.m.

- ▶ Dr. (Mrs.) C. SherineVinocaSnehalatha, Principal and Mr. D. Arnold Robinson, Assistant Professor of Biological Science presented a Research Paper on "Effect of Sports in Gratitude Psychological Wellbeing and Decision Making Skills of Adolescents" and Mr. R. Ruban John Thomas presented a thematic paper on "Future Trends and Challenges in Physical Education" organized by the Department of Value Education, Tamil Nadu Teachers Education University at the International Conference on Emerging Challenges in Physical Education at 12th& 13th August, 2022.
- ▶ Dr. (Mrs.) J. JohnsiPriya, Assistant Professor in Education presented a paper entitled "NEP 2020 and Research: Challenges and Initiatives", in the One-day National Conference on 'National Education Policy 2020: Amalgamation of Tradition and Modernity' organized by Bhavan'sLeelawatiMunshi College of Education, New Delhi in Association with Indian Institute of Advanced Study (IIAS), Shimla held on 05th September 2022.
- ▶ Dr. (Mrs.) N. Evelyn Thayamani, Assistant Professor of Physical Science participated in the UGC's Online National Level Panel Discussion on 'Preparing Teachers for Institutional Development' on 07th September, 2022.
- Dr. (Mrs.) J. JohnsiPriya, Assistant Professor in Education presented a paper entitled
 " Digital Evaluation Process and Techniques" in the International conference on " Transformational Trends in Education' 'organized by St. Christopher's College of Education, Chennai on 16th and 17th September, 2022.
- Mr. D. Arnold Robinson, Assistant Professor of Biological Science, Dr. P. Eugene Michael, Assistant Professor of Mathematics, Mrs. J. Beulah Kiruba, Assistant Professor of History and Mr. J. Antoni SanthaSeelan, Assistant Professor in Education participated in the one day workshop for college teachers on "Pedagogy and Curriculum in Peace Education" organized by Madras Christian College (Autonomous) center for Peace studies sponsored by the United Board for Christian Hi1gher Education in Asia (UBCHEA) in observance of International Day of Peace on 21st September, 2022.

- ▶ Dr. (Mrs.) J. JohnsiPriya, Assistant Professor in Education presented a paper entitled "Implementing IKS (Indigenous Knowledge System) in Modern Education", in the Two day National Seminar on 'Education: Affirmative Action and Inclusion in North-East India' organized by the Department of Education, Rajiv Gandhi University, Arunachal Pradesh, India in Collaboration with ICSSR NERC, Shillong held on 22nd 23rd September 2022.
- Mr. D. Arnold Robinson, Assistant Professor of Biological Science, Dr. (Mrs.) C. Jeba Evangeline and Dr. (Mrs.) A. Jeyantha Mary participated in the online workshop on NAAC preparation. Lady Willingdon Institute of Advanced Study in Education organized a workshop on the topic "Revised Assessment and Accreditation Process by NAAC" for Teacher Education Institutions on 24th September 2022.Dr. P. S. Ponmudiraj, Advisor, National Assessment Accreditation Council, Bangalore was the Resource Person.
- ▶ Dr. (Mrs.) G. Jemima, Co-ordinator, Extension Services Department, Mr. J. Antoni SanthaSeelan, Assistant Professor in Education and Dr. (Mrs.) N. Evelyn Thayamani, Assistant Professor of Physical Science were the Verification Officers for the B.Ed. Single Window Counselling conducted by Lady Willingdon Institute of Advanced Study in Education from 12th to 15th October and 17th October, 2022.
- ➤ Mr. D. Arnold Robinson completed an online non-credit course (4 Weeks) on **Disability Awareness and Support** authorized by University of Pittsburgh and offered through Coursera on 09th October, 2022.
- ▶ Dr. (Mrs.) J. JohnsiPriya, Assistant Professor in Education presented a paper entitled "Blended Learning Approach" in the Two-day International conference on "Constructivism in Teaching and Learning in the Context of Formal and Distance Learning' organised by the Directorate of Distance Education and School of Education, Pondicherry University, Puducherry & Co-sponsored by ICSSR, held on 13th & 14th, October 2022.

- Dr. (Mrs.) J. JohnsiPriya, Assistant Professor in Education presented a paper entitled "Cognition in Linguistic Experience", in the National Conference on 'Trends in English Language & Literature' jointly organized by the Department of English, Gobi Arts & Science College, Gobichettipalayam& VOICE Training Solutions, Chennai held on 14th October, 2022.
- ▶ Mrs. R. Sophia, Librarian presented two papers entitled "Digital story telling: collaborative learning tool for classroom" and " The challenges and key factors ofcapacity Building academic library professionals in the current scenario" in the National Conference "Transformation of learning Resource Centres in the Digital Era" organized by KSR College of technology, Tiruchengode, held on 14th&15th October, 2022.
- Dr. (Mrs.) C. Jeba Evangeline, Assistant Professor in Physical Science and Dr. (Mrs.) A. Jeyantha Mary attended UGC approved Short Term Professional Development Programme "Implementation of NEP -2020 for University and College Teachers" organized by Indira Gandhi National Open University, Staff Training and Research Institute of Distance Education, New Delhi under Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching held from 27th Oct to 5th Nov 2022.
- Dr. (Mrs.) J. JohnsiPriya, Assistant Professor in Education presented a paper entitled "Sustainable Human Resource Management Practices in Educational Institutions" in the National Conference on 'Traditional Trends and Contemporary Challenges in Business, Commerce, Humanities and Social Sciences' sponsored by ICSSR ERC and organized by XITE College, Gamharia held on 12th Nov, 2022.
- ▶ Dr. C. Sherine Vinoca Snehalatha acted as the Chairperson and also presented a paper on the title '4.0 Concept in Technology Education' in the International conference on "Innovations and reforms in Technology Education" (ICIRIE 2022) organized by the Alagappa University College of Education held on 25th and 26th November 2022.

- ➤ Dr. (Mrs.) C. SherineVinocaSnehalatha, Principal was the **Chief Guest** for the **Science Expo on "Combating Climate Change with Technology"** at Wesley Higher Secondary School, Royapettah, Chennai on 02nd December, 2022 and she delivered the special address.
- ▶ Dr. C. SherineVinocaSnehalatha presented a paper on the title 'Assertiveness of prospective teachers in the International Journal, 'International Journal of Creative Research thoughts' on 12th December 2022.
- Mr. R. Ruban John Thomas, Physical Director participated in the consultation on "Promotion of youth advocates for children towards ending violence against children" organized by TamilNadu Teachers Education University on 15th December, 2022.
- Mrs. J. Beulah Kiruba served as an **Academic Audit Advisor** for academic and administrative audit of Loyola college of education on 17th December, 2022.
- ➤ Mrs. J. Beulah Kiruba published a chapter on the topic "The Positive Educational Experiences through Exploring Digital Current Trends in ICT and Education" (Volume − 2) (ISBN: 978-93-5570-502-0, 2022)

REFRESHER COURSES ATTENDED BY TEACHING FACULTY:

- Mrs. R. Sophia, Librarian participated in the UGC Sponsored 73rd Online **Refresher** Course: Library and Information Sciences organized by Human Resource Development Course (HRDC), Sardar Patel University, VallabhVidhyanagar, Gujarat from 11th to 24th July, 2022 and obtained 'A' Grade.
- ❖ Mrs. J. Beulah Kiruba attended Online Two week Interdisciplinary Refresher Course in "Advanced Research Methodology" organized by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi from 22nd September 6th October 2022.
- ❖ Our staff Mr. R. Ruban John Thomas completed Refresher Course on "Physical Education" organized by Lakshmibai National Institute of Physical Education, Gwalior, Madhya Pradesh held from 07th to 20th October, 2022.

- Our staff Dr. (Mrs.) C. Jeba Evangeline, Assistant Professor of Physical Science and Dr. (Mrs.) A. Jeyantha Mary, Assistant Professor in Education have completed Online Interdisciplinary Two-Week Refresher Course on "Managing Online Classes & Co-creating MOOCS 19.0" from 07th to 21th October, 2022, at Teaching Learning Centre, Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission of Teachers and Teaching, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under the aegis of Ministry of Education.
- Mr. D. Arnold Robinson completed online a Two Week Interdisciplinary Refresher Course in "ADVANCED RESEARCH METHODOLOGY" from 22nd December, 2022 to 5th January, 2023 organized by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujam College, University of Delhi and Janki Devi Memorial College, University of Delhi under the aegis of Ministry of Education, PMMMNMTT (Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission On Teachers and Teaching)
- ❖ Dr.(Mrs.) J. Johnsi Priya completed online a Two Week Interdisciplinary Refresher Course in "ADVANCED RESEARCH METHODOLOGY" from 22nd March, 2023 to 05th April, 2023 organized by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujam College, University of Delhi under the aegis of Ministry of Education, PMMMNMTT (Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission On Teachers and Teaching)

RECOGNIZING STAFF AND RESEARCH

Our Principal, Dr. (Mrs.) C. SherineVinocaSnehalatha honored Dr. (Mrs.) G. Jemima, Extension Services Department and Dr. (Mrs.) C. Jeba Evangeline, Assistant Professor of Physical Science on receiving their **Ph.D. degree** on 30th November, 2022.

Mr. D. Arnold Robinson, Assistant Professor of Biological Science completed his Ph.D. viva-voce examination on 14th February, 2023 at Lady Willingdon Institute of Advance Study in Education, Triplicane, Chennai - 5. Dr. Ajay Surana, Head, Department of Education, BanasthliVidyapith, Rajasthan was the external examiner of Ph.D. viva-voce examination. Our Principal and staff witnessed the Viva Voce Examination.

AWARDS RECEIVED

- ▶ Dr. (Mrs.) J. JohnsiPriya, Assistant Professor in Education received a "Best Paper Award" in the Two day International Multidisciplinary Conference on 'Educational Research and Innovation' organized by Department of Research and Development, Saveetha School of Law, Chennai in collaboration with Indian Economic Association (IEA) and Indian Academic Researchers Association (IARA) held on 12th 13th August, 2022.
- ▶ Mrs. R. Sophia, Librarian, received Mrs. M. JannathNaseemunnisa Begum Memorial National Special Appreciation and Meritorious Service Award SALIS 2022 and Associate Conference Rapporteur General from the Department of Library and Society for the Advancement of Library and Information Science (SALIS) Chennai 600 125 which was held from 13th to 15th October, 2022.
- ▶ Dr. (Mrs.) J. JohnsiPriya, Assistant Professor in Education received "AkkurAnathachari Teaching Excellence Award" at AzadiKaAmritMahotsav -Glorious Expo of Unsung Heroes, Chennai Organized by Lions Aayush and Dr. J Memorial Academy on 26th November, 2022.

EFFORTS FOR ADMISSION -2022

In order to improve the B.Ed. admissions, the staff members, in a group of two, went to the allotted colleges from 15th July, 2022 to 20th August, 2022. Brochures were prepared and given to 25 Arts and Science colleges in the vicinity of Chennai.

RETIREMENT FUNCTION

Prof. Dr. Mani, who worked in this institution for 23 years in the department of History, was elevated as Prof. and Head, Department of Planning and Administration, Tamil Nadu Teachers Education University was honoured by the Management and staff on 30th July 2022 for his relentless services rendered by him for this institution.

OBITUARY

The Former Principal **Dr. (Miss.) Adella Paul** who worked in this institution for nearly 2 decades, out of which 8 years as Principal (1990 - 1998), reached eternity on 24th September, 2022. The teaching and non-teaching staff of our college paid the last tribute to our beloved ma'am and the secretary Rev. Fr. LourdusamySusai, SDB, consoled the bereaved family members with a fervent prayer.

CONCLUSION

By the grace of God and with the dedicated staff of our college, we run this race and made this academic year a success. A most striking feature of this institution's overall response was the extraordinary combination of adaptability, innovation and resilience shown by the faculty and students. We thank the Management, teaching and non-teaching faculties, PTA members and all the other stakeholders for their continuous support in bringing the name and fame of this institution thus far. Our College is also highly indebted to UGC, NCTE, DCE, TANSCHE and TNTEU, whose support is significant to bask in the glory of laurels. As always, our students are our priority to be honored. We thank everyone who has contributed for the successful achievements of the academic year 2022-2023.

164/2023 The Controller of Examinations presented the following results of B.Ed., M.Ed., and M.Phil. Programme Examinations.

B.Ed. (Theory) - IV Semester (2020 – 2022 Batch) – July 2022

No. of Candidates Applied	-	63
No. of Candidates Appeared	-	63
No. of Candidates Passed in all subjects	-	63
Percentage of Pass	-	100%
No. of First Class with Distinction	-	29
No. of First Class	-	34

B.Ed. Practical Examination II year (2020 – 2022 Batch) – June 2022

No. of Candidates Applied	-	63
No. of Candidates Appeared	-	63
No. of Candidates Passed in all subjects	-	63
Percentage of Pass	-	100%
No. of First Class with Distinction	-	53
No. of First Class	-	10

M.Ed. – IV Semester (2020–2022 Batch) – July 2022

No. of Candidates Applied	-	01
No. of Candidates Appeared	-	01
Percentage of Pass	-	100%
No. of First Class with Distinction	-	01

Results of B.Ed. Programme for the Batch 2020-2022 Fourth Semester – July 2022 B.Ed.

S. No.	Subject	No. of Candidates Appeared	No. of Candidates Passed	No. of Candidates Secured I Class	No. of Candidates Secured II Class	No. of Candidates to Reappear
1	PEC 41 Research Education	63	63	62	1	-
2	PEC 42 Perspectives of Inclusive Education	63	63	61	2	-
3	PEC 43 Gender Issues in Education	63	63	62	1	-
4	CPS 41 B Pedagogy of Biological Science - Part : III	1	1	1	-	-
5	CPS 41 E Pedagogy of English - Part: III	21	21	21	1	-
6	CPS 41 H Pedagogy of History - Part : III	1	1	1	-	-
7	CPS 41 M Pedagogy of Mathematics - Part : III	29	29	28	1	-
8	CPS 41 P Pedagogy of Physical Science – Part : III	11	11	11	-	-
9	CPS 42 Curriculum Integration : Language and Discipline	63	63	61	2	-
10	EPC 41 Value Education	63	63	61	2	-
11	EPC 42 Educational Administration and Supervision	63	63	61	2	-

Results of M.Ed. Programme for the Batch 2020-2022 Fourth Semester – July 2022 M.Ed.

S. No.	Subject	No. of Candidates Appeared	No. of Candidates Passed	No. of Candidates Secured I Class	No. of Candidates Secured II Class	No. of Candidates to Reappear
1	FPI - Future Perspectives in Inclusive Education	1	1	1	-	-
2	GAC - Guidance and Counselling	1	1	1	-	-
3	EMT – Educational Management Techniques	1	1	1	-	-
4	ACW – Academic Writing	1	1	1	-	1
5	DST - Dissertation/Thesis	1	1	1		

B.Ed. (Theory) - II Semester (2021 – 2023 Batch) – July 2022

No. of Candidates Applied	-	76
No. of Candidates Appeared	-	76
No. of Candidates Passed in all subjects	-	74
Percentage of Pass	-	97%
No. of First Class with Distinction	-	26
No. of First Class	-	43
No. of Second Class	-	05
No. of candidates Re-appearance	-	2

B.Ed. Practical Examination I year (2021 – 2023 Batch) – June 2022

No. of Candidates Applied	-	76
No. of Candidates Appeared	-	76
No. of Candidates Passed in all subjects	-	76
Percentage of Pass	-	100%
No. of First Class with Distinction	-	62
No. of First Class	-	14

M.Phil – II Semester (2021 – 2022 Batch) – July 2022

No. of Candidates Applied	-	02
No. of Candidates Appeared	-	02
No. of Candidates Passed in all subjects	-	02
Percentage of Pass	-	100%
No. of First Class	_	02

Results of B.Ed. Programme for the

Batch 2021-2023 - Second Semester - July 2022

S. No.	Subject	No. of Candidates Appeared	No. of Candidates Passed	No. of Candidates Secured I Class	No. of Candidates Secured II Class	No. of Candidates to Reappear
1	PEC 21 Learner Differences in Cognitive Aspects	76	74	59	15	2
2	PEC 22 Critical Aspects of Indian Education	76	76	74	2	-
3	PEC 23 Essentials of Teaching and Learning	76	76	68	8	-
4	CPS 21 B Pedagogy of Biological Science – Part : II	5	5	5	-	-
5	CPS 21 E Pedagogy of English — Part: II	26	26	23	3	-
6	CPS 21 H Pedagogy of History Part : II	4	4	4	-	-
7	CPS 21 M Pedagogy of Mathematics - Part : II	26	26	20	6	-
8	CPS 21 P Pedagogy of Physical Science – Part : II	15	15	15	-	-
9	CPS 22 Knowledge and Curriculum	76	76	64	12	-
10	EPC 21 Library and Information Centre : Services and Learning Resources	76	76	64	12	-
11	EPC 22 Information and Communication Technology in Education	76	76	73	3	-

Results of M.Phil. Programme Academic year 2021-2022 — Second Semester — July 2022 M. Phil. (Full — Time)

S. No.	Subject	No. of Candidates Appeared	No. of Candidates Passed	No. of Candidates Secured I Class	No. of Candidates Secured II Class	No. of Candidates to Reappear
1	RMES II Research Methodology and Educational Statistics - Course II	2	2	1	1	-
2	INPR Internal Paper	2	2	2	1	-
3	DSTN Thesis	2	2	2	1	-

MESTON COLLEGE OF EDUCATION

(Autonomous)

CHENNAI - 600 014

B.Ed. (Theory) - III Semester (2021 – 2023 Batch) – December 2022

No. of Candidates Applied	-	74
No. of Candidates Appeared	-	74
No. of Candidates Passed in all subjects	-	74
Percentage of Pass	-	100%
No. of First Class with Distinction	-	28
No. of First Class	-	44
No. of Second Class	-	02

B.Ed. Supplementary Examination—I/II Semester (2021 –2023 Batch)

- December 2022

No. of Candidates Applied	-	2
No. of Candidates Appeared	-	2
No. of Candidates passed	-	2

Results of B.Ed. Programme for the Batch 2021-2023 — Third Semester — December 2022 B.Ed.

S. No.	Subject	No. of Candidates Appeared	No. of Candidates Passed	No. of Candidates Secured I Class	No. of Candidates Secured II Class	No. of Candidates to Reappear
1	CSC 31 B Level I (Both UG & PG)	5	5	5	-	-
2	CSC 32 B Level II (UG)	2	2	2	-	-
2	CSC 33 B Level II (UG)	3	3	3	-	-
3	CSC 31 E Level I (Both UG & PG)	26	26	26	-	-
4	CSC 32 E Level II (UG)	24	24	18	6	-
5	CSC 33 E Level II (PG)	2	2	2	-	-
6	CSC 31 H Level I (Both UG & PG)	3	3	3	-	-
7	CSC 32 H Level II (UG)	3	3	3	-	-
8	CSC 31 M Level I (Both UG & PG)	25	25	23	2	-
9	CSC 32 M Level II (UG)	16	16	13	3	-
10	CSC 33 M Level II (PG)	9	9	8	1	-
11	CSC 31 P Level I (Both UG & PG)	15	15	15	-	-
12	CSC 32 P Level II (UG)	12	12	11	1	-
13	CSC 33 P Level II (PG)	3	3	3		

165/2023 Plan of Action

Plan of Action and Discussion	Resolution/ Decision Taken		
1. Conduct of Alumni meet.	Alumni meet will be conducted on 01 st May 2023.		
2. Conduct of Academic and Administrative Audit (AAA).	AAA should be administered before NAAC visit.		
3. NAAC Peer team visit. Principal presented the details about the (IIQA, SSR, SSS, Prequalified stage and submitted three dates (07 th & 08 th June, 27 th & 28 th June and 19 th & 20 th July 2023) for NAAC visit. The Principal appreciated all staff for their constant support and sought further more hard work to face the NAAC Team.	Resolved to perform well with the support of management, staff and students.		
4. Conduct of International Seminar in Hybrid mode. The Principal presented the plan of conducting International Seminar on the topic, "Education 5.0: A Paradigm shift towards Pedagogical Innovations" was planned to be organized in the month of April 2023. We have postponed the International Seminar as the NAAC visit is fast approaching. Our President Dr. N. Vijayan asked to conduct the International Seminar after the visit of NAAC peer team.	Resolved to conduct International Seminar in Hybrid mode after NAAC visit.		
 Issuing Consolidated Mark sheet in the IV Semester (from 2021-2023 batch). The Principal presented an essential request to issue consolidated mark sheet. 	Resolved to issue consolidated mark sheets at the end of final semester.		
 6. Conduct of Inter school chess competition among teaching practice schools. The Principal brought out an initiative on conducting chess competition among teaching practice schools, to enhance the skill of organizing events and to bring out the talents of students. 7. (a) Introducing "Meston Band" 			
The Principal proposed the "Music Band". Our President appreciated this innovative move and gave permission to purchase instruments from Musee Musicals. 7.(b) Introducing Theatre art group.	Instruments before 30 th May and initiate "Meston Band" within 2 months.		
The Principal presented the innovative idea of introducing "The Theatre Art" to the student community. Dignitaries agreed and motivated to initiate it.	Decided to introduce Theatre Art from next academic year.		

8. Introducing Dean of Students Affairs

The Principal presented the need of a Post called "Dean of students' Affairs, to enhance the rapport among students, staff and the head of the institution. Dr.(Mrs.)Lilly Thiyanamani Stuart (Representative from Local Society) suggested that since it is a co-education college, senior staff members of men and women shall be appointed as Deans to monitor and support the student community.

Our Secretary Rev.Fr.Lourdusamy Susai also insisted that they must act as invisible supervisors, being available at all the places at all times and should listen to student's voice in the right sense. He also added that they can be called as "campus ministers".

Dr.(Mrs.) J. Johnsi Priya, Assistant Professor in Education added that we have specific mechanism called Mentor Mentee System to give support and guidance. Replying to her, Our Secretary father Rev. Fr. Lourdusamy Susai, SDB, Mentor Mentee System is essential, let us keep that system as it is.

Our President Dr. N. Vijayan, asked about collecting feedback in mentor mentee meeting and encouraged all staff members to collect regular feedbacks relevant to quality enhancement and disciplinary measures. It was decided to introduce the post "Dean of Students Affairs" and appoint senior men and women staff to monitor the students' affairs for quality enhancement and they can be called as "Meston Campus Ministers".

9. New Account and Bill book for "Student Benefit fund"

The Principal proposed the plan for initiating new "Students Benefit Fund". She informed that many teaching staff are contributing financial support to deserving student teachers personally but these generous nature and contributions could not be shown in the NAAC criterion preparation. So this initiative of "Student Benefit Fund" account and separate bill book will fulfil the expectations of students and NAAC.

Our Secretary, Rev. Fr. Lourdusamy Susai, SDB, asked about the list of beneficiaries, who are eligible to get the fund. Principal replied that students who are from below poverty line, single parent status, orphans and widows could be included in the list.

Resolved to create a separate account as "Student Benefit Fund" and prepare bill books for that purpose. A student beneficiary committee should be formed. Based on the recommendation of the formed committee, list of beneficiaries can be made and amount could be sanctioned.

10. Health Insurance for Students.	Resolved to take health
	insurance every year for the
The Principal presented the plan of introducing "Health Insurance" for students safety.	benefit of students.
11. Orientation on New trends in academic and	
administration to teaching and Non-teaching	
staff.	
The Principal presented the plan of educating the	
teaching and non-teaching staff through various	Desided to emist the
orientation programmes.	Decided to enrich the
Dr. Asir Julius, Nominee from Alumni, suggested that	experience of teaching and
e-governance is the need of the hour and lot of free	non teaching faculty by
tools are available and staff members can learn on	conducting various e-based
their own. In few areas, support from experts could be	programmes.
claimed. He also pointed out that identification of	
deprived areas in knowledge level, experience level	
should be assessed first.	
12. Waste management - E-Waste, Plastic Free Zone.	
The Principal presented the need of waste	
management in our campus.	
Dr. N. Vijayan, President instructed to prepare various	It was decided to have a
steps to be taken for waste management. He also	combined effort to redress
suggested to have a collaborative discussion with	the waste issues.
Headmaster of Wesley Higher Secondary School for	
further plans.	
13. Introducing Vest (Over Coat) for students and	
staff.	
The Principal introduced the new plan, related to dress	
code of students and staff. Our President Dr.N.Vijayan welcomed the plan, our	
Secretary father Rev.Fr.Lourdusamy Susai, SDB,	
added that it is a measure of safety and will give a	The Committee felt that the
dignified look.	overcoat will not suit for our
Dr.R.Asir Julius pointed out that both men staff,	climate
women staff and students should use over coat, when	Cilillate
it comes to effect.	
Students' representatives Mr. E. Mouly and	
Ms. Meracline B.Ed. I Year (2022-2024 Batch)	
accepted that they will wear during teaching practice	
days, but they expressed their inconvenience of	
wearing over coat during the college hours	

- 14. Construction of 2 classrooms above the Biology classroom.
- 15. Construction of ceiling in the open space which is behind the seminar hall.

Our Principal sought the necessary of two classrooms, Dr.N.Vijayan, President assured that the separate building will be constructed for college in our campus which will have sufficient classroom and all facilities.

Decided to construct separate building with all facilities.

166/2023 Suggestion

In the discussion related the "Website Up gradation" – Dr.N.Vijayan, President, suggested that a committee should be formed and bring the following changes.

- 1) The details about history of Meston College should be prepared as time line chart.
- 2) Website should have specific portals for Admins, Students, and Faculties.
- 3) Prominent Alumni, as Principals, Heads of the institution, Professors, Lecturers, in government and Government Aided, and Private sectors can be listed in website.
- 4) Our Website should be very appealing and creative in the future. Mr. Dipson Roy, Nominee from the stakeholders added that from now on updation can be done parallel during the NAAC preparation task.

Dr. R. Asir Julius, Nominee from Alumni also added that our college website should have edit option/developer page, which can be easily monitored, altered and updated frequently. He also suggested that Q.R. codes can be formed and placed in notice boards for assessment of faculty and can be utilized as feedback tool.

Student representatives appreciated the efforts taken by staff in making teaching notes available in our website, which was utilized successfully during the examination days. Mr. E. Mouly, requested that during induction programme, Orientation on Meston Website could also be given for the benefit of poor technosavy students.

Our President and Secretary appreciated and congratulated the Principal, staff and students for exhibiting great work done throughout the academic year.